

RADLEY PARISH COUNCIL

CLERK: Mrs Jane Dymock
Tel: Oxford (01865) 864360
E-Mail: clerk@radleyvillage.org.uk
www.radleyvillage.org.uk.

c/o 73 Eaton Road
Appleton
Abingdon, Oxon
OX13 5JJ

NOTICE of a **MEETING** OF RADLEY PARISH COUNCIL to be held on **THURSDAY 15th DECEMBER 2016** IN THE CHURCH ROOM, RADLEY at **7.30pm** to transact the business set out below.

 (Clerk)
9th December 2016

AGENDA

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE: To receive

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST: To receive.

3. DISPENSATIONS:

- **The Council is asked to consider any dispensations requested.**

4. MATTERS RAISED BY MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC:

Ten minutes are available for members of the public to express a view or ask a question on relevant matters on the following agenda.

5. MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 24th NOVEMBER 2016

- **TO APPROVE** the minutes as a true record of the meeting

6. POLICE MATTERS:

- **TO RECEIVE** police reports and details of matters to be raised with the police

7. PLANNING MATTERS:

ACTION:

(a) NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN:

- **RECEIVE** the consultation draft Neighbourhood Plan (ATTACHED).
Note that the Plan will go to statutory and local consultees for comments on 16th December.
- **HEAR** any reports.

(b) DEVELOPER FORUMS:

- **HEAR report** of Vale change of policy on developer forums and correspondence with officers and councillors. The Council is asked to agree actions arising.

8. FINANCIAL MATTERS:

ACTION:

- (a) • The Council is asked to approve **ACCOUNTS FOR PAYMENT**
- (b) • **REPORT** of the meeting held to discuss Radley Youth's use of the playing field and pavilion

9. REPORTS OF THE DISTRICT AND COUNTY COUNCILLOR:

ACTION: HEAR reports

- (a) • **Cr Johnston is invited to report on County matters**
- (b) • **Crs Johnston and Blagrove are invited to report on District matters**

10. HIGHWAY MATTERS:

- (a) • **RECEIVE and action** reports of any Highway problems.

- (b)
 - **The Council is asked to CONSIDER** asking the volunteer to also cut the verge outside 91 to 108 Foxborough Road next growing season.
- (c)
 - **The Council is asked to LODGE A COMPLAINT** with Oxford Bus company regarding the currently unreliable nature of the 35 Service.

11. CONSERVATION: None

12. THRUPP LANE ISSUES:

- **The Council will receive reports and raise issues on :**
- (a) HIGHWAYS
- (b) PLANNING
- (c) ROMP

13. CORRESPONDENCE:

- (a)
 - **RESPOND** to the boundary change review
- (b)
 - To **COMMENT** on the imminent increase in station parking charges:

14. MATTERS FOR REPORT or discussion without decision.

15. CONFIRMATION OF THE DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS:

- Ordinary meeting: Thursday 26th January 2017 at 7.30pm in the Church Room